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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer
Date: May 26, 2020

From: Jared Babula, Attorney IV

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  List of Exhibits Staff will be Referring to During the Hearing on the Walsh
Application (19-SPPE-02)

The Walsh Committee has requested that if a party wishes to use a document during
opening, rebuttal, or cross-examination, including for the purpose of impeachment, the
document shall be identified at least one business day prior to the start of the
Evidentiary Hearing by reference to its number on the Exhibit List. This identification will
allow for the documents to be available at the start of the Evidentiary Hearing, to be
shared with the participants to the hearing, and to avoid delays in locating documents
for use.

Staff identifies the following documents that may be used during opening or cross-
examination:

Exhibit 200
Exhibit 203
Exhibit 500
Exhibit 501
Exhibit 502
Exhibit 504



